From: Williams, Arwel (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry)

Sent: 26 October 2021 12:45

To: Martin Worsley [Redacted s.40]

Cc: Rugg, lan (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted s.40]Cate Barrow [Redacted s.40]
Subject: RE: WP 2b - mapping solar farms in Wales

Hi Martin,

Agree to push WP4 deadline back to end December also — we cannot allow beyond
this as there are a number of significant upcoming DNS applications coming our way
December / January.

Arwel

Arwel Wyn Williams

Cynghorydd Polisi Pridd a Defnydd Tir Amaethyddol / Agricultural Land Use & Soil Policy Advisor
Is-adran Tirweddau, Natur a Choedwigaeth / Landscapes, Nature and Forestry Division
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

[Redacted s.40]

Ary We / Internet: www.llyw.cymru / www.gov.wales

M)

From: Martin Worsley [Redacted s.40]

Sent: 26 October 2021 12:42

To: Williams, Arwel (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted s.40]

Cc: Rugg, lan (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted s.40]; Chambers, Andrew (ESNR -
ERA - Agriculture, Sustainable Development Division) [Redacted s.40]; Cate Barrow [Redacted s.40]
Subject: RE: WP 2b - mapping solar farms in Wales

Thanks Arwel,

Would it make sense to push the deadline for WP4 (conclusions and summaries) back too?
Current deadline is end of November, same date as deadline for WP3.

Regards,
Martin

Martin Worsley BSc MSc MISoiSci
Soil Scientist

ADAS — providing ideas, specialist knowledge and solutions to secure our food and enhance the
environment.

[Redacted s.40]
]
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